[..Obsolete products] > Products out of production gist of models)

Products out of production

MICROS8 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 708) Size: 21,3x12,3x5,6cm. Billiards

’ . . . - Bowls , Bocce,
Designed mainly for running time controlled billiards, but can also be used Pétanque

wherever time is used for billing the user. Darts
Tennis
Table tennis
Scoreboards FS-100, FS-100N SUGGESTED
L , SPORTS
(art. 236) Size: 200x120x9cm. Multi-sport

_ PERIOD

T.0UT Digits 30cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

i ﬁ . 8 ﬂ art.236: FS-100 - With words HOME-GUEST, LOCALI-OSPITI, ...

art.236N: FS-100N - With team-names words programmable
SCORES [0-99], CHRONOMETER [99:59]
PERIOD/SET [0-9], TIMEOUT [3]

Scoreboard FOS-26 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 300-26)  Size: 166,5X118X15cm. Five-a-side, Futsal
HOME  GUEST Football - Soccer

- Resistant to damage from balls.

- Digits 45cm high.

- SCORES [0-9], CHRONOMETER [99:59]
- Includes clock for displaying time of day.

CT40w, CT60w SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 187-40) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Models with useful display of information: cost of service, remaining time,
etc.

Programmable parameters: delayed start, pause for lathering, end of
service notice, etc.

Available models:
CT40w - for 4 showers
CT60w - for 6 showers

ARCHERY TIMER SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 155-05) Size: 56x23.5x9cm. Archery competition

Ideal for programming, timing and displaying the time (minutes:seconds) of
archery matches, according to international federation (WA-FITA) rules.

It is mostly recommended for archers, coaches, clubs, referees and
organizers of archery competitions.

CT11lw, CT21w SUGGESTED
) SPORTS

(art. 187-11) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Timers with coin/token acceptor and RFID reader for payment via coins

or tokens, prepaid cards and other RFID TAGs; comes with graphic
display for showing useful information: cost of service, remaining time, etc.

Programmable parameters: delayed start, pause for lathering, end of
service notice, etc.

Available models:
CT11w - for 1 shower
CT21w - for 2 showers

Scoreboard FOS-16 SUGGESTED
H . G : SPORTS
. (art. 300-16) Size: 314,5x59X15cm. Five-a-side, Futsal

HOME GUEST

. Football - Soccer
- Resistant to damage from balls.

- Digits 45cm high.
- SCORES [0-9], CHRONOMETER [99:59]
- Includes clock for displaying time of day.

Scoreboard, PS-T SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 166) Size: 55x35x9,5cm. Tennis

Tabletop Portable Scoreboard for TENNIS

- GAME/TIE-BREAK SCORES: 2 digits.
- SETS: 3 with digit from 0 to 9.

- SERVICE: 1 bright point per player.

- TIE-BREAK: 1 bright point.

- OPERATION: automatic or manual.




CT41, CT61 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 182-41) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Timers with coin/token acceptor and RFID reader for payment via coins
or tokens, prepaid cards and other RFID TAGs; comes with graphic
display for showing useful information: cost of service, remaining time, etc.
Programmable parameters: delayed start, end of service notice, etc.

Available models:
CT41 - for 4 services
CT61 - for 6 services

i Scoreboard PS-K (Karate) SUGGESTED
, SPORTS
o . (art. 162-2017) Size: 55x35x9,5cm. Karate

# CAT.1 o
%% SCAT.2% = = & Tabletop Portable Scoreboard for KARATE with WKF 2017 rules

- SCORES: YUKO (+1), WAZA-ARI (+2), IPPON (+3), SENSHU
- PENALTIES: CAT1, CAT2
- CONTEST TIME - 10 SECONDS timer

Spare parts: bePRO SUGGESTED
SPORTS
(art. -) Cycling
Accessories and spare parts out of production SUGGESTED
SPORTS
(art. -)
CT10, CT20 SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 182-10) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.
Models with useful display of information: cost of service, remaining time,
etc.
Programmable parameters: delayed start, end of service notice, etc.
Available models:
CT10 - for 1 service
— CT20 - for 2 services
[ Gore Trmer Sfet
CT42, CT62 SUGGESTED
SPORTS

= ' (art. 182-42) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Timers with RFID readers for payment via prepaid cards and other RFID
TAGs; comes with graphic display for showing useful information: cost of
service, remaining time, etc.

EEEE

Programmable parameters: delayed start, end of service notice, etc.

Available models:
CT42 - for 4 services
CT62 - for 6 services

INOUT-4-8 Substitution - Extra Time Boards SUGGESTED
(art. 290-04 ) Size: 55,5x36x4cm. SEi\C,)el?;ide’ Futsal

T ) . Football - Soccer
Substitution board for soccer. Useful for displaying the number of players

entering and exiting and for displaying the final recovery time.
Available models:

INOUT-4 with one sided display

INOUT-8 with double-sided display

P.C.C. 01 Pool Coin Control SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 660) Size: 12x7,5x7cm. Pool table

For Pool tables with motorized ball outlet mechanism. Choose the number of
games or the length of time you wish to play.

Scoreboard PS-BJJ (Jiu-lJitsu) SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 165) Size: 55x35x9,5cmcm. Martial Arts

BRAZILIAN JIU-JITSU portable scoreboard (or Brasilian Ju-jitsu)

— SCORES, PENALTIES, ADVANTAGES.
— CONTEST TIME, MEDICAL CROSSES.

Volleyball scoreboard PLAY20-V SUGGESTED
bt ) SPORTS
M (art. 344) Size: 85x38x11cm. Volleyball
2 SCORES: from 0 to 199 each sid Table tennis
- : from 0 to each side. Squash
GUEST - SET/BONUS: from 0 to 3 each side. Bgdminton

— POSSESSION/PRIORITY/TURN: right or left hand side.




Console-300 SUGGESTED

) SPORTS
(art. 307-01) Size: 28.5x10.5x8cm. Multi-sport
Control console for FC, FS, FW, FOS, TM series scoreboards.
2x20 LCD display and membrane keyboard.
Ideal for managing many different sports. Wired communication.
Reasonable price.
CT1 SUGGESTED
SPORTS

(art. 178-10) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Useful for: lights for playing fields, vacuums, washing machines, internet
terminals, timed games, etc.

CT1 - Coin or token Acceptor for a single (1) pay timed service.

Electronic scoreboard PLAY20 SUGGESTED
SPORTS

(art. 320) Size: 85x38x11lcm. Volleyball

Bowls , Bocce,
- SCORES: from 0 to 99. Pétanque
One-side display.Wall fastening. Table tennis
Squash
Badminton

LCD20 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 120) Size: 18,6x10,6x7,2cm. Billiards

Bowls , Bocce,
The solution for charging time Pétanque
Darts
Tennis
Table tennis
ect.

© -ENIR --

PLAY30C-Fencing gp%RGTg ESTED

(art. 845) Size: 75x59x10cm. Fencing

Electronic repeater a distance and in larger size of the information provided
by the FULL-ARM-05 and FULL-ARM-03, for the three fencing weapons.

Scoreboard PLAY20-C
(art. 350D) Size: 75x59x10cm.

— SCORES: from 0 to 199 each side.

SUGGESTED
SPORTS

Basketball

Volleyball

Five-a-side, Futsal

- SET/BONUS: from 0 to 3 each side. ect.
- POSSESSION/PRIORITY/TURN: right or left hand side.
- CHRONOMETER: up to 99 minutes and 59 seconds.

bePRO gP%ISTS ESTED
(art. 771-00) Cycling

Bicycle power meter with two sensors.

CRONO SUGGESTED
PORT

(art. 330) Size: 118x38x11cm. S BOWS|S ., Bocce,
Pétanque

Chronometer for displaying the time of sports matchs or competitions. The  gport competitions
timer is programmable up to 19 hours, 59 minutes, 00 seconds. with chronometer

required

CT12, CT22 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 182-12) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Timers with RFID readers for payment via prepaid cards and other RFID
TAGs; comes with graphic display for showing useful information: cost of
service, remaining time, etc.

® Programmable parameters: delayed start, end of service notice, etc.

Available models:
CT12 - for 1 service
CT22 - for 2 services




LCD-BOX SUGGESTED

) SPORTS
(art. 126) Size: 18,6x15,5x8,3cm. Billiards
Remotely controls a box containing the balls for the billiard game.
H G Scoreboard FOS-29 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
HOME == GUEST (art. 300-29) Size: 259X118X15cm. Volleyball
. . Five-a-side, Futsal
- Resistant to damage from balls. Football - Soccer
- Digits 45cm high. Rugby
- SCORES [0-99], CHRONOMETER [99:59], PERIOD/SET [0-9] Beach volley
- Includes clock for displaying time of day.
Scoreboard PS-W (Wrestling) SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 161) Size: 55x35x9,5cm. Wrestling

Tabletop Portable Scoreboard for:

Greco-Roman Wrestling, Freestyle Wrestling, Female Wrestling.

It displays: Scores, Cautions (Av), Victories, Periods, Chronometer.

SPEAKER TIMER SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 154-01) Size: 56x19x4cm.

Ideal for programming, timing and displaying the time of intervention of the
speakers (minutes:seconds); it is mostly recommended for meeting rooms,
conferences and wherever a moderator should limit the duration of speeches
in a discussion.

CT40, CT60 SUGGESTED

: SPORTS
(art. 182-40) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.
Models with useful display of information: cost of service, remaining time,
etc.
Programmable parameters: delayed start, end of service notice, etc.
Available models:
CT40 - for 4 services
o S| CT60 - for 6 services
. lif ' FS-24s-1UP update - FIBA 1/10/2017 rules SUGGESTED
| . SPORTS
(art. 258-59) Size: 70,5x60x5,5cm. Basketball
Five-a-side, Futsal
Update of the FS-24s-x boards to the new FIBA rules. Water polo
KPB-5, KPB-10 SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 143) Size: 2pz 38x101x7cm. Martial Arts
Kata
Performance scoreboard to display the votes of more judges by using the Skating
remote controls Gymnastics
Synchronized
swimming
Diving
ect.
LCD20/B SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
@ ._. (art. 122) Size: 23,3x10,6x7,2cm. Bowls , Bocce,
Pétanque

It has a housing for a ball (with diameter 35-40 mm). Extracting the ball  T3pJe tennis
counting can start; replacing it in its housing the counting stops and
payment total is displayed.

MICROS8 /4B SUGGESTED
: SPORTS

(art. 708/4B) Size: 21,5x26x10cm. Bowls , Bocce,
Pétanque

Timer clock/tariff meter for 4 bowls lanes with control of the jacks. Table tennis




Perimeter Lights SUGGESTED

) . SPORTS
(art. 253-11) Size: LEDstrip=515cm , BOX=20x15x8cm. Basketball
Perimeter Light for basketball backboard and Control Unit.
Available in 3 versions:
¢Art.253-11 KIT Perimeter Light and Control Unit.
#Art.253-12 Control Unit (without KIT Perimeter Light).
#Art.253-03 KIT Perimeter Light (without Control Unit).
Statistics panels FS-414F SUGGESTED
: SPORTS
(art. 262F) Size: 2x 145x300x11,5cm. Basketball
Volleyball
Five-a-side, Futsal
ect.

Pair of statistics panels (side displays) showing the name of 14 players on
the 2 teams.

12 Characters, 15cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

bePRO S SUGGESTED
SPORTS
(art. 771-10) Cycling

Bicycle power meter with a single power sensor.

COIN TIMER SUGGESTED
) SPORTS

(art. 200) Size: 21,5x35,5%x21,5cm.

TIMER FOR COINS. For controlling an electrical load.

For the time operating of: videogames, lights for tennis courts, internet

terminals, electronic scoreboards for darts, showers, aspirators, solariums,
etc. ...

CT10w, CT20w SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 187-10) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Models with useful display of information: cost of service, remaining time,
etc.

Programmable parameters: delayed start, pause for lathering, end of
service notice, etc.

Available models:
CT10w - for 1 shower
CT20w - for 2 showers

INOUT Display/1 - Substitute Board gPLCJ)ISTS ESTED
(art. 291) Size: 44x41x10cm. Five-a-side, Futsal
. . Football - Soccer
SOCCER/ Five-aside: Cycling
1) Display for numbers of players entering the field in or out. Boxing
2) Display for the final recovery time.
CYCLING:
Display the ranking position or missing laps.
BOXING:

Display the rounds' number.

KIT FS-30s SUGGESTED
: SPORTS
(art. 259) Size: 2pz 41x29x8,5cm + cables cm. Water polo
. e +For displaying possession time in water polo.

+Diqgits 20cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

2 §us tom
*_— GConsole-320

MICRO32 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 700/2) Size: 37x11x16cm.

Studied and developed for the managing of billiard parlours and for all cases
in which one wishes to charge for the time used on a given unit.




MICROS8 /8B SUGGESTED

. SPORTS
(art. 708/8B) Size: 21,5x37x10cm. Bowls , Bocce,
. . . . Pétanque
Timer clock/tariff meter for 8 bowls lanes with control of the jacks. Table tennis
Reel sub-floor box SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 904) Size: 45x45x12,5cm. Fencing
Box to accomodate in subfloor the fencing cable reel.
Scoreboard PS-J (Judo) SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 164) Size: 55x35x9,5cm. Judo
Tabletop Portable Judo Scoreboard
- SCORES: YUKO, WAZA-ARI, IPPON.
- PENALTIES: SHIDO 1-2-3 and HANSOKU-MAKE.
- CONTEST TIME: programmable.
- OSAEKOMI time: programmable.
— GOLDEN SCORE - ACOUSTIC SIGNAL
Statistics panels FS-412F SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 260F) Size: 2x 145x240x11,5cm. Basketball
Volleyball

Five-a-side, Futsal

Pair of statistics panels (side displays) for Basketball, Volleyball,
Five-a-side (Futsal), etc., showing the Playername of 12 players on the 2
teams.

12 Characters, 15cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

Statistics panels FS-414D SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 262D)  Size: 2x 80x300x11,5cm. Basketball
Volleyball
Five-a-side, Futsal

. L . . . Water polo
Pair of statistics panels (side displays) showing the Player No. and  gct.

Fouls/Penalties of 14 players on the 2 teams.

Digits 15cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

o S Substitute Boards, INOUT Display/2 gp%%g ESTED
(art. 292) Size: 92x32x8cm. Five-a-side, Futsal

Football - Soccer
SOCCER/Five-aside:
1) Display for numbers of players entering the field during the game.
2) Display for the final recovery time.

CYCLING:
Display the ranking position or missing laps.
Cables sub-floor box SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 904A) Size: 20x20x20cm. Fencing
Mini-Box to accomodate in subfloor the fencing signalling apparatus cables.
Coin-Timer 3B,4B,9B,168B,.. SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 216) Size: 26x47x26cm. Billiards
. . . ) ) Pool table
Coins or token Timer for billiard: control not only the electrical load (lights) carom
but also the presence of the balls. Russian pyramid
Snooker

ect.




wM INTERNET ACCESS /PC SUGGESTED
- 53 . , SPORTS
(art. 743) Size: 8,8x12,8x6cm.

N - \ our
mdﬂ__\“*rf-‘-" N\ \'.',_"_J".": to enable Personal Computers (INTERNET rooms, videogames on PC, safety,
s =" etc.). It is ideal for the management of payment by time with hourly tariff
controllers. A simple electrical contact enables both keyboard and mouse to
operate.
INTERNET ACCESS /TEL SUGGESTED

. SPORTS
(art. 744) Size: 8,8x12,8x6cm.

to enable Personal Computers (INTERNET rooms, videogames on PC, safety,
etc.). It is ideal for the management of payment by time with hourly tariff
controllers. A simple electrical contact enables both keyboard and mouse to

operate.
i Perimeter Light_old SUGGESTED
i ) ) SPORTS
i (art. 253-01) Size: LEDstrip=515cm , BOX=19x14x7cm. Basketball
i Perimeter Light for Basketball Backboard and Control Unit.
i Available in 3 versions.
PS-K with WKF 2009-2011 rules SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 162-2009) Size: 55x35x9,5cm. Karate

= CAT.1 L
% HCAT.2% » » # Tabletop Portable Scoreboard for KARATE with WKF 2009-2011
rules

- SCORES: IPPON (+1), NIHON (+2), SANBON (+3).
- PENALTIES: CAT1, CAT2 - CONTEST TIME
- SAI-SHIAI timer - 10 SECONDS timer

COIN TIMER Ping-Pong SUGGESTED
. SPORTS

(art. 202) Size: 26x47x26cm. Table tennis

Art. 202

For controlling 2 bats and one little ball.

CONTROL-LAMP-4/8/16 SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
B (art. 740) Size: 24,5x19,7x9,5cm. Billiards

i i i Playing cards
Options for Micro32 and Micro8-P

It is designed for controlling the activation of lamps or other electrical

..® ._,. @.. appliances. Three models available: for 4, 8 and for 16 lamps.
Products update, vers T2016 gPL(J)F?Tg ESTED
(art. 824-06) Fencing
CONSOLE-320 gp%%g ESTED
(art. 230A) Size: 31,5x18,5xh12cm. Basketball
Volleyball
Control Console for FS/FOS series multisport scoreboards. Five_;'_side, Futsal

. Football - Soccer
Ideal console for many sports: Basketball, Volleyball, 5-a-Side Soccer, ater polo

Football (Futsal), Handball, Hockey, Waterpolo, Tennis, etc.. Tennis
To manage also the statistics panels for the fouls and points of the players. Rugby
Beach volley
ect.
PC-Interface SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 745-04) Size: 16x12x7,7cm. Billiards

Playing cards




Printer SUGGESTED

. SPORTS

(art. 710) Size: 17x12x10,5cm. Billiards
. . . Bowls , Bocce,

Options for Micro32 and Micro8-P Pétanque

L = Prints on forty (40) columns. Useful for printing the ticket, the totalizers and = gct.
=@~ the settings.
X

o — COIN TIMER 24V for shower SUGGESTED

- f SPORTS

(art. 224) Size: 33,3x15,3x18cm.

The COIN TIMER 24V is useful when the use of time for showers has to be
paid by coins or tokens. It is possible set up to a maximum time of 6
minutes.

[—;\ CT42w, CT62wW SP%FETSG ESTED
(art. 187-42)  Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Timers with RFID readers for payment via prepaid cards and other RFID
@ TAGs; comes with graphic display for showing useful information: cost of

service, remaining time, etc.

Programmable parameters: delayed start, pause for lathering, end of

service notice, etc.

Available models:
CT42w - for 4 showers
CT62w - for 6 showers

FS-24s-4, FIBA approved Basketball shot-clock SUGGESTED

. SPORTS
(art. 258-4) Size: 75x75xH60Ccm. Basketball

) . Five-a-side, Futsal
24 second shot clock and game time. 4 sided.

Digits 30cm and 14cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

CTi12w, CT22w SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 187-12) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

Timers with RFID readers for payment via prepaid cards and other RFID
TAGs; comes with graphic display for showing useful information: cost of
service, remaining time, etc.

Programmable parameters: delayed start, pause for lathering, end of
service notice, etc.

Available models:
CT12w - for 1 shower
CT22w - for 2 showers

il “*% Radio-Spark (for 5vdc) SUGGESTED

. SPORTS
(art. AO03) Size: cm.
Electronic controller for noise-spark antibreaking, for game rooms.
Information only in Italian language.
14 iq Statistics panels FS-412D SUGGESTED
g g ] SPORTS
B g (art. 260D) Size: 2x 80x240x11,5cm. Basketball
-ER -in V_oIIeybe_)II
E‘ :H Five-a-side, Futsal
| <60 - 10 Pair of statistics panels (side displays) for Basketball, Volleyball,
24y cy Five-a-side (Futsal), etc., showing the Player Number and Fouls/Penalties of
ER 85 12 players on the 2 teams.
-2B -28
3! 3!
:4_:?: %E: Digits 15cm high - Protected against the shots of ball
= s =}
Scoreboard PLAY30-C SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 351D) Size: 75x59x10cm. Basketball
. Volleyball
- SCORES: from 0 to 199 each side. Five-a-side, Futsal
- SET/BONUS/FOUL: from 0 to 9 each side. ect.

— POSSESSION/PRIORITY/TURN: right or left hand side.
- CHRONOMETER: up to 99 minutes and 59 seconds.

' HOME = GUEST




TS .. Spark-Alarm/Reset SYUGCESTED
SPORTS
m oo (art. AOO5)

Electronic reset controller of alarm for spark antibreaking, for game rooms.

Information only in Italian language.

TIMER 3B..22B SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 516) Size: 26x26x19cm. Billiards
. . - . Pool table
The ideal solution for the management of all billiards games operating at an  carom
hourly rate. Russian pyramid
Snooker
ect.
CTiw SUGGESTED
SPORTS

(art. 185-10) Size: H26x22,5x14cm.

CT1w - Coin or token operated Acceptor for use of 1 shower.

Spark-Alarm/28 SUGGESTED
SPORTS
(art. 9913)

Electronic controller of alarm for spark antibreaking, for game rooms.

Information only in Italian language.

Volleyball scoreboard PLAY30-V SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 345) Size: 85x38x11cm. Volleyball
SCORES: fi 0 to 199 h sid Table tennis
- : from 0 to each side. Squash
HOME . GUEST Jmbethvrviiviisie from 0 to 9 each side. B‘;dminton
— POSSESSION/PRIORITY/TURN: right or left hand side.
Basketball scoreboard, PLAY40 SUGGESTED
-t ) SPORTS
-3 (art. 355D) Size: 150x98x7cm. Basketball
i _ Volleyball
o . SCORES: from 0 to 199 each side. Five-a-side, Futsal
! 5 SET/BONUS/FOUL: from 0 to 9 each side. ect.
] :] POSSESSION/PRIORITY/TURN: right or left hand side.
5 CHRONOMETER: up to 99 minutes and 59 seconds.
HOME - GUEST PERIODS: from 0 to 9.
R T T, Multicredit-F2 Board SUGGESTED
o SPORTS
Ledede (art. A202)
ok
1]

T G i cor o s gt ;
|l_ WTRELMNSETL Electronic board to generate several pulses from moneychanger.
G0
ks

Information only in Italian language.

PLAY40-Fencing SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 847) Size: 150x98x7cm. Fencing

Electronic repeater a distance and in larger size of the information provided
by the FULL-ARM-05 and FULL-ARM-03, for the three fencing weapons.

Radio-Spark/28 (for Jamma) SUGGESTED
SPORTS
(art. A002)

| Electronic controller for noise-spark antibreaking, for game rooms.

Information only in Italian language.

Scoreboard PS-K (Karate)-WKF 2012-2016 rules SPU FEBTG ESTED
(art. 162-2012) Size: 55x35x9,5cm. SKSrateS

# CAT.1 - "
4 SCAT.2% & % # Tabletop Portable Scoreboard for KARATE with WKF 2012-2016
TEEN rules

- SCORES: YUKO (+1), WAZA-ARI (+2), IPPON (+3)
- PENALTIES: CAT1, CAT2
— CONTEST TIME - 10 SECONDS timer




Statistics panels FS-412E SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 260E) Size: 2x 80x240x11,5cm. Basketball
Volleyball
Five-a-side, Futsal

Pair of statistics panels (side displays) for Basketball, Volleyball,
Five-a-side (Futsal), etc., showing the Player No., Fouls/Penalties and Points
of 12 players on the 2 teams.

A

(g W [ [ Wy [

irory

Digits 15cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

PLAY6T SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 362) Size: 56x19x4cm. Billiards

It has a 25 mm high yellow centre display for displaying the chronometer
and is used when the players have to respect time limits on the game. It
shows how much time the player has left for the shot or for pre-match

warming up.
Statistics panels FS-414E gPL(J)RGTg ESTED
(art. 262E) Size: 2x 80x300x11,5cm. Basketball
Volleyball
Five-a-side, Futsal
Water polo

Pair of statistics panels (side displays) showing the Player No., gct.
Fouls/Penalties and Points of 14 players on the 2 teams.

Diqits 15cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

Ticket dispenser excluder SUGGESTED
SPORTS
(art. 9909-2)

Electronic board to exclude the ticket dispenser.

Information only in Italian language.

CONTROL CARDS 8-16 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 733) Size: 36,5x15x10,7cm. Playing cards

CONTROL-CARDS-8 : For the control of 8 packs of playing cards.
CONTROL-CARDS-16 : For the control of 16 packs of playing cards.

FR240 SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 960) Size: 240x62x9cm. Fencing

A large-sized scoreboard (240x62cm) to be placed at the centre of the piste,
during fencing finals. It is equipped with a sturdy case to facilitate
transportation.

— Ticket alarm SUGGESTED
(art. 9909A)

Anti-damage electronic controller of ticket dispenser, for game rooms.

Information only in Italian language.

FOS-14 SUGGESTED
(art. 300-14) Size: 166,5x59X15cm.

- Resistant to damage from balls.
- MINUTES and SECONDS: [00:00 - 99:59], digits 45cm high.
- Includes clock for displaying time of day.

. Limitatore-1B, Limiter-1B SUGGESTED
i : (art. AOO8-1B)

Electronic board to limit to 1 bank note and/or 1 coin.

Information only in Italian language.




PLAY14 SUGGESTED

: SPORTS
(art. 310) Size: 1pz 75x59x10cm + 1pz 22x12x1,7cm. Billiards
Pool table
Large scoreboard for carambol, snooker, pool, darts. Carom
Snooker
Darts
Radio-Spark/Reset SUGGESTED
SPORTS
(art. A0O06)
Electronic reset controller for noise-spark antibreaking, for game rooms.
Information only in Italian language.
Scoreboard FOS-18 SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 300-18) Size: 388,5X59X15cm. Volleyball
. Five-a-side, Futsal
- Resistant to damage from balls. Football - Soccer
- Digits 45cm high. Rugby
- SCORES [0-99], CHRONOMETER [99:59] Beach volley
- Includes clock for displaying time of day.
e e Statistics panels FS-412A SUGGESTED
o SPORTS
5 (art. 260A) Size: 2x 120x260x11,5cm. Basketball
6«
T yree Pair of statistics panels (side displays) for Basketball, showing the Player
Bure No. and Fouls/Penalties of 12 players on the 2 teams. Players numbers are
9 veee fixed, from 4 to 15.
10 =+
11 see
12
:i Digits 13cm high - Protected against the shots of ball
15
CRONO-M SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 331) Size: 85x38x11cm. Sport competitions

. ) . " with chronometer
Chronometer for displaying the time of sports matchs or competitions. The required

timer is programmable up to 59 minutes, 00 seconds.

Radio-Spark for 230V SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. A4-230) Size: 10,4x5,1xH4,2cm.

Interrupts the power supply of a device in case of attempted tampering due
to radio interference or electrical disharge.

Scoreboard FOS-36 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 300-36)  Size: 333x99x15cm. Five-a-side, Futsal

. Football - Soccer
- Resistant to damage from balls.

- Digits 45cm high. Character size of Team Names: 25cm.
- Programmable TEAM NAMES.

- SCORES [0-9], CHRONOMETER [99:59]

- Includes clock for displaying time of day.

FS-24s-1, FIBA approved Basketball shot-clock SUGGESTED

) SPORTS
(art. 258-1) Size: 70,5x60x11,5cm. Basketball
) ) Five-a-side, Futsal
24 second shot clock and game time. 1 side. Water polo
Digits 30cm and 14cm high - Protected against the shots of ball
SC-2 SUGGESTED
SPORTS

(art. A301)

t ' - Electronic board to make a moneychanger by means of an hopper and a
T.r.r.]“r] ] i B % bank notes reader.

Information only in Italian language.

Scoreboard FOS-39 SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 300-39) Size: 333X158X15cm. Volleyball
. Five-a-side, Futsal
- Resistant to damage from balls. Football - Soccer
- Digits 45cm high. Character size of Team Names: 25cm. Rugby
- Programmable TEAM NAMES. Beach volley

- SCORES [0-99], CHRONOMETER [99:59], PERIOD/SET [0-9]
- Includes clock for displaying time of day.




Electronic scoreboard PLAY20d SUGGESTED

i SPORTS
(art. 322) Size: 85x27x9cm. Volleyball
Bowls , Bocce,
- SCORES: from 0 to 99. Pétanque
Two-side display. Ceiling fastening. Table tennis
Squash
Badminton
PANEL 02 SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 835) Size: 84,5x40,5x7cm. Fencing

Electronic repeater a distance and in larger size of all the information
provided by the FULL-ARM-05, for the three fencing weapons.

Scoreboard PS-KB (Kickboxing) gPL(J)RGTg ESTED
(art. 163) Size: 55x35x9,5cm. Kickboxing

Tabletop Portable Scoreboard for KICKBOXING

— SCORES: from -9 to 99 per athlete.

— EXITS: from 0 to 9 per athlete.

- WARNINGS: 4 bright points per athlete.

- ROUND: from0to 9. - CHRONOMETER: up to 99 min. and 59sec.

FS-24s-3, FIBA approved Basketball shot-clock gP%RGTg ESTED
(art. 258-3) Size: 74x65xH60cm. Basketball

) . Five-a-side, Futsal
24 second shot clock and game time. 3 sided.

Digits 30cm and 14cm high - Protected against the shots of ball

FULL-ARM-03 SUGGESTED
. SPORTS
(art. 830) Size: 28x19,7x11,2cm. Fencing
Foil
Recording machine F.I.E. certified, to control the three fencing weapons. Epée
Sabre
KIT30s SUGGESTED
) SPORTS
(art. 271) Size: 2pz 29,2x30,4x4,4cm + 2pz 20x8x12,5cm. Water polo

+For displaying possession time and timeout in water polo.
+Possibility of modifying possession time and timeout from 1 to 99
seconds.




	Products out of production

